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MEMORANDUM

TO ¢ All holders of AEC 597/25
FROM ¢ Offlce of the Secretary
SUBJECT: CORRECTION TO AEC 597/25

1. Copy (ies) No. 2%  was (were) distributed to your
Office on October 30, 1953.

2. It is requested that the followling correction be made
in regard to this staff paper:
Substitute the attached page for page 10 of AEC 597/25.

3., Please return thls memorandum to Room 251, Office of

the Secretary, as indication that the correction has been made.

- »\/ ROY B, SNAPP

Secretary
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